
 

1 

 
Washington Central Unified Union School District 

 
WCUUSD exists to nurture and inspire in all students the passion, creativity and power to contribute to 

their local and global communities. 
 
 

1130 Gallison Hill Road 
Montpelier, VT  05602   
Phone (802) 229-0553          
Fax (802) 229-2761 

    

WCUUSD Ed Quality Committee 
Meeting 

12.4.24 5:00-6:00 PM  
In Person/Virtual  

Berlin Elementary School 
372 Paine Turnpike N 

Berlin, VT 05602 
 

Present:  Ursula Stanley, Flor Diaz Smith, Daniel Keeney, Jen Miller-Arsenault, George Cook, 
Zach Sullivan, Becca Tatistcheff, Steven Dellinger-Pate, Erica Zimmerman, Mckalyn Leclerc 
 

1. Call to Order:  Ursula Stanley called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 
 

2. Approve Minutes of 11.6.24:  Flor Diaz Smith moved to approve the minutes of 
November 6, 2024.  Seconded by Daniel Keeney, this motion carried unanimously. 

 
3. Discussion/Action 

3.1. SLO: Financial Literacy:  George Cook, U-32 Business Education Teacher, presented a 
slide deck, SLO: Financial Literacy. Jen Miller-Arsenault introduced Mr. Cook and the 
presentation. 
 
Reflection questions: 
 

             How did our students do last year? 
Ursula Stanley- they did well; was impressed with the consistency. 

 
What are the implications for our committee work this year? 
 
Flor Diaz Smith- equal access?  Does every junior or senior access this class? Make sure 
that the budget supports this program. 
 
Dan Keeney asked if financial literacy competencies met in all of the courses that are listed 
on the Financial Literacy and beyond list.  George Cook stated that the competencies are 
not specifically met in the other courses on the list. 
 
Zach Sullivan asked are we helping the students who are attending the tech center with 
these types of coursework/ skills around financial literacy. 
 



 

2 

 
 
 
 
Ursula Stanley asked if this is something that leadership and the board could consider.  
Also at the middle school level ?  Is this something that we are considering in the future? 
 
Jen Miller-Arsenault advised there is a unit in 6th grade around “economics” - we could 
do a cross check with competencies to see which are addressed.  She stated that she does 
not foresee a Financial Literacy course offered in elementary school.  She stated that, in 
curriculum camp, there are often other areas of focus that rise to the surface (e.g., recently, 
literacy.) 
 
Dan Keeney spoke about the challenge of aligning the elementary curriculum. He asked  is 
there an asynchronous way (aside from curriculum camp) for elementary teachers to 
provide input so that we can do a cross-check around financial literacy competencies that 
are met in the elementary years. 
 
Zach Sullivan - are there a handful of skills that if students come into high school having 
learned would be helpful? 
 
George Cook stated, for example, currently investing.  He suggested that we could play out 
many hypotheticals to understand the long-term value of investing. 
 
Becca Tatistcheff stated that juniors and seniors are at a time in their lives when they have 
a real interest in personal finance; this contributes to their success.  
 
George Cook spoke about the concept of digital money today. 
 
Key points to share with the full board. 
 
Dan Keeney - it is important to maintain our position of being in front/ a leader around this 
issue. 
 
Zach Sullivan - what is the balance between abstract and “real life” math skills? 
 
Flor Diaz Smith - it might be worthwhile to share the slides from this presentation. 
 
Jen Miller-Arsenault thanked George Cook for coming to the meeting and presenting to 
the board. 

 
3.2. Post-Secondary Outcomes 

3.2.1. Review Q&A:  Committee members reviewed the questions and answers        
document. 

3.2.2. Report Contents:  Ursula Stanley invited feedback from committee members.  
 
Zach Sullivan stated that he would be interested in looking at the viability of AP 
programs, given the number of students who are opting for early college at this time.  
He also wondered what is the social implications on the high school, with student 
opting for early college. 
 



 

3 

 
 
 
 
 
Flor Diaz Smith would like to include information from #5 on the Q&A.  Not sure if 
we are ready to share this information more widely.  Some discussion of AP 
coursework as more widely accessible to a more diverse group of students. 
 
Becca Tatistcheff stated that this is a real issue that comes up for students and 
families.  We prepare all students for a pathway beyond high school - this is a 
narrative that is important for our community to hear.  What does this mean about AP 
courses?  About potential college and high school partnerships? 
 
Ursula Stanley stated that the implication for the board is to support the 
administration in this endeavor. 
 
Daniel Keeney stated that there is a benefit to the school as a social organism, and 
parents who might see financial benefits, around early college enrollment/ 
partnerships between college and high school. 
 
The question: Flor Diaz Smith stated that this comes from Ed funding - can we as a 
state afford this? The topic of “tracking” students was discussed. 
 
Erica Zimmerman stated that she is interested in this topic.  She is glad to see 
opportunities diversify but she has concerns about the implications on the number of 
electives we will be able to offer in the future.  She wonders if we have asked families/ 
students why they are opting for early college.  Is there information that would reflect 
on the kinds of learning experiences they have had before they opt for early college?  
Some of the demand for early college is to seek “more interesting” classes, and a 
faster-moving academic experience.  This is something we could offer in school if 
that is valid (this is anecdotal evidence that she has heard.) 
 
Ursula Stanley invited Erica Zimmerman to email her, as she has further questions/ 
ideas. 
 
Zach Sullivan suggested that this would be good information to ask via survey. 
 
Becca Taitistcheff shared that there is a contingency of staff that is currently 
gathering information and addressing this.  She will bring information from today’s 
discussion to the group.  Ursula Stanley invited them to report to this group. 
 
Dan Keeney - This entire topic is an area of concern/ focus/ opportunity.  
 
Becca Taitistcheff stated that the landscape around this topic is changing greatly right 
now.   
 
Dan Keeney asked about early college, concurrent enrollment, AP and which aligns 
most with our value as a district? 
 
 



 

4 

 
 
 
Zach Sullivan asked what it that we really want is.  How much is really a post-
secondary issue versus how much of it wants to have coursework that will really 
challenge students?  Is it the credit we are going for?  Alternatively, is it challenging 
for students to prepare them for beyond high school? He stated that he does not have 
a great understanding of all of the different options - including tech, military, job 
corps, early college, etc.  
 
Ursula Stanley asked how much/ what provides a competitive edge for students with 
their college applications? Some discussion followed around the profile of U-32 
students as they apply to college:   The question of how do students leverage the 
opportunities that are offered them in their school.  
 
Mckalyn Leclerc echoed some of the concerns that Erica Zimmerman expressed.  She 
stated that she does not see the equity in early college enrollment, and she hopes that 
the senior year of high school does not evolve into an early college year, overall.  She 
expressed these concerns in the context of declining enrollment, etc. 
 
Zach Sullivan and Daniel Keeney will review the draft of Ursula’s report before 
sharing it with the WCUUSD board. 
 
Daniel Keeney thanked the administration and staff for providing answers in the 
Q&A document. 
 

4. Future Agenda Items 
4.1. No January Meeting 
4.2. SLO: Health/ Physical Education 

 
5. Adjourn:  The committee adjourned by consensus at 6:06 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Lisa Grace, Committee Recording Secretary 


